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July 13,2018 

Ms. Lisa J. Stevenson, .Esquire K Ml ir> J1 I 0^ 
Acting General Counsel MUKff-
Office of General Counsel 
Federal Election Conimission 
1050 First Street, NE 
Washington, DC 20463 

Re; FECA Violations by Matlock for Congress, Mark Hackney, Treasurer, The Bingham 
Group, Lisa Bingham, as President of The Bingham Group, Matlock Tire Service, Inc., Jimmy 
Matlock, individually, and Mark Hackney, individually 

\ 
Dear Ms. Stevenson: 

Pursuant to 52 U.S.C. § 30118,1 write to file a complaint against Matlock for Congress, 
The Bingham Group, Lisa Bingham, as President of The Bingham Group, Matlock Tire Service, 
Inc., a Tennessee corporation, d/b/a Matlock Tire Service & Auto Repair ("Matlock Tire"), Mark 
Hackney, Treasurer; Jimmy Matlock, individually; and Mark Hackney, individually (collectively 
the "Respondents") for violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act ("the Act" or "FECA"), 
52 U.S.C. § 30118, and the regulations of the Federal Election Commission ("the Commission" 
or "FEC"). 

Specifically, Matlock Tire Service, Inc. has funded a television advertisement campaign 
in Tennessee's Second Congressional District for the sole purpose of promoting congressional 
candidate, Jimmy Matlock. The facts outlined in this complaint show a clear pattern of collusion 
between Matlock for Congress, Jimmy Matlock, Matlock Tire Service, Inc., and The Bingham 
Group to disseminate advertisements featuring Jimmy Matlock, the federal candidate, paid for by 
corporate funds. Given the clear change in content by Matlock Tire following Jimmy Matlock's 
entrance into the congressional race, this activity evidences a calculated effort to evade the 
prohibition on corporate contributions to federal campaigns, and has resulted in illegal corporate 
contributions and illegal coordinated communications. 

Facts of the Violations 

Jimmy Matlock is a Republican candidate for United States Congress for the Tennessee 
Second Congressional District. The Matlock campaign filed Jimmy Matlock's Statement of 
Candidacy and the Statement of Organization for the campaign committee, Matlock for 
Congress, on August 3, 2017. The Tennessee primary will be held on August 2,2018. 



Page 12 

Jimmy Matlock is also the owner of Matlock Tire Service, Inc., a Tennessee corporation, 
d/b/a Matlock Tire Service &. Auto Repair. Since the entrance of Jimmy Matlock into the 
congressional race, Maitlock Tire Service, Inc. has hired The Bingham Group to create television 
advertisements ostensibly for the benefit of the corporation, but which are instead thinly 
concealed campaign advertisements, for the sole purpose of promoting Jimmy Matlock's 
congressional candidacy. 

During the campaign, Matlock for Congress has focused on highlighting Jimmy 
Matlock's 47 year association with Matlock Tire Service, Inc. as one of his principal 
qualifications for serving in Congress. For example, an advertisement entitled by the campaign 
as "The Tire Guy" begins with a man exclaiming "Jirruny Matlock—he's the tire guy!" Matlock 
for Congress, The Tire Guv, (June 4, 2018) https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=TK-
CBoLAZ9w. Later in the ad, in a Matlock Tire store, Matlock himself states "I've spent the last 
47 years changing your family's tires." Id. Matlock for Congress' website further evidences his 
campaign's strategy of tying himself to the corporation through a series of pictures of the 
candidate at Matlock Tire. Jimmy Matlock for Congress, https://www.matlockforcongress.com/.' 

At the same time, Matlock Tire Service, Inc. has changed its advertisements to 
exclusively focus on Jimmy Matlock, rather than promoting any element of the business. For 
example, during the week of June 18"*, Matlock Tire Service, Inc. ran an ad that exclusively 
promoted Jimmy Matlock. The advertisement, entitled "Matlock 2018 Family" starts with the 
words "MATLOCK Serious About Service" brazenly emblazoned on a red screen for several 
seconds, and then has Jimmy Matlock delivering the following self-promotional message: 

Hi, I'm Jimmy Matlock of Matlock Tire Service and for over 65 
years we have been serving east Tennessee and we just wanted to 
say thank you. 

We have [inaudible] good service and they come back again and 
again. 

Because our employees have been for many years I think of them 
as family because these people have been here before I was bom. 

We hope that is something unique to us small businesses that we 
are a third generation and can provide a family atmosphere that 
people don't get other places. 

Matlock 2018 Fairiily (TV Commercial broadcast June 18-25,2018 as shown on Exhibit 
A attached hereto) (video recording on file with complainant). 

This blatantly self-promotional advertisement, produced by the same vendor. The 
Bingham Group, which produces the Committee's political ad campaign, is in marked contrast to 

' We note that Matlock for Congress' website errantly refers to the campaign committee as "Jimmy Matlock for 
Congress". 
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the advertisements that Matlock Tire ran prior to Jimmy Matlock's entry into the congressional 
race. C.f. Matlock Tire, Price Match Month, September 18,. 2015, 
https://www.youtube.coin/watch?v=IRyYRGE31d4. 

The similarity in language and themes in both the Matlock Tire and Matlock for Congress 
advertisements evidences the close coordination of their production. For example, the 
introductory language in both ads is nearly identical: 

Matlock for Congress: "I'm Jimmy Matlock and I've spent the last 47 years changing 
your family's tires." 

Matlock Tire; "Hi I'm Jimmy Matlock of Matlock Tire and for over 65 years we have 
been serving east Tennessee." 

Even more incriminatory is the fact that Matlock for Congress and its campaign 
consultants did not buy any broadcast airtime during the period that the Matlock Tire 
advertisement was on the air. See Exhibit B. This was the sole period during the run-up to the 
primary that Matlock for Congress did not air ads on broadcast media, something that would 
appear to have been coordinated by its campaign consultants, who would have been involved in 
both Matlock Tire and Matlock for Congress' advertising purchases. Id. This ad buy was made 
on the same channels that Matlock for Congress was also targeting in its own' ad 
buys—^specifically Fox News, HGTV, and the History Channel. Exhibit C: see also Exhibit A 
(showing Matlock Tire purchases on those same stations). 

Furthermore, the torporate funded TV ad features Jimmy Matlock, as well as images, 
language and themes substantially similar to those currently being utilized in materials . 
promoting Jimmy Matlock's congressional campaign—-which isn't surprising since all the same 
principals—specifically Jimmy Matlock and Lisa Bingham—are involved in crafting both ad 
campaigns. See, e.g., Jimmy Matlock, Different, July 6, 2018, 
ht^s://www.youtube.com/watch?v=YDX0z80LelU (Emphasis on Jimmy Matlock's 
involvement in his tire business as his primary qualification for Congress, wearing the same 
clothes as worn in Matlock Tire ads) 

Lisa Bingham and The Bingham Group's involvement in both ad campaigns, as a 
common vendor, is readily apparent through a review of The Bingham Group's Youtube page 
which features a series of Matlock Tire advertisements 
(https://www.youtube.com/user/TheBinghamGroup); and Matlock for Congress' FEC reports. 
For example, Matlock for Congress' April 2018 Quarterly, FEC report indicates a disbursement 
to The Bingham Group Inc. on March 28, 2018 in the amount of$4,500 for a "Magazine Spread. 
Matlock for Congress, April 15 Quarterly Report (Second Amendment), Page 64, available at 
http://docquery.fec.gOv/pdf/l 71/201804199110348171/201804199110348171 .pdf. 

Matlock for Congress' Year End 2017 filing is even more curious, as it shows an in-kind 
contribution from Lisa Bingham, personally, for "Video Production and event balloons". 
Matlock for Congress 2017 Year-End Report (First Amendment), Page 47, available at 
http://docquery.fec.gov/pdf/522/201803199096590522/201803199096590522.pdf. This possible 

https://www.youtube.coin/watch?v=IRyYRGE31d4
https://www.youtube.com/user/TheBinghamGroup
http://docquery.fec.gov/pdf/522/201803199096590522/201803199096590522.pdf
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attempt to hide the involvement of a common vendor is greatly troubling, and should be 
thoroughly investigated by the Commission. 

Matlock for Congress' second quarter activity is not yet publicly known, so it is not yet 
readily discemable how much money the Matlock campaign provided to its campaign consultant, 
The Bingham Group, who was also working in coordination with Matlock Tire. 

The Matlock Campaign's conduct represents a willful and systematic disregard of federal 
law, and is disrespectful and offensive to the voters of the Tennessee Second congressional 
District. Attempting to influence a Federal election through the use of corporate funds exhibits a 
flagrant disregard for the campaign finance requirements of the Act. The Matlock campaign's 
conduct should be investigated and punished to the full limits of the law. 

Analysis of Violations 

A. The Law prohibits corporate contributions to the Matlock Campaign. 

A corporation may not make contributions or expenditures in connection with a Federal 
Election. 52 U.S.C. § 30118(a). Here, the Respondents conspired to utilize corporate funds and 
assets to produce and fund a television advertising campaign, and thereby expend corporate 
assets, in connection with the primary campaign in Tennessee's Second Congressional District. 

It is clear from the relevant campaign finance reports and The Bingham Group's own 
website and Youtube page that The Bingham Group produced both the content of the corporate 
funded TV ad and Matlock for Congress' television commercials. Jimmy Matlock is the only 
thing being promoted in both ad campaigns. He was clearly aware that he was using a common 
vendor for the putpose of coordinating language and themes to be utilized in both the 
congressional and business advertisements, and that the tire commercial would be paid for by the 
corporation and not his congressional campaign. 

The undisputed facts evidence that Matlock Tire made a prohibited contribution of something 
of value to the Matlock for Congress campaign by sponsoring a corporate funded television ad 
campaign to amplify the images, language, themes, and messaging of Jimmy Matlock's 
congressional campaign. The fact that this corporate contribution was made in coordination with 
Matlock for Congress' own ad purchases—to bolster Jimmy Matlock's campaign during the 
window when the campaign was not running broadcast ads—is an even greater shock to the 
conscience of the voters of the Tennessee Second Congressional District. See Exhibit B 
(showing the coordinated preservation of campaign resources during Matlock Tire's ad buy). 

This case is nearly identical to the facts in MUR 5410 (Oberweis), where the 
Commission found reason to believe that 2004 U.S. Senate candidate, James D. Oberweis, his 
campaign committee, and his dairy business violated the act by • coordinating television 
advertisements paid for by his dairy business. MUR 5410 (Oberweis). In that case, the 
candidate's dairy business started a new ad campaign which was held by the Commission to 
have had the sole purpose of using corporate funds to promote the candidate, in violation of the 



Page I 5 

Act. Id. This case resulted in a civil penalty of $21,000. Federal Election Commission, PEG 
Closes Seven Enforcement Cases, Collects $21,000 in Civil Penalties, July 25, 2007, 
https://www.fec.gOv/updates/fec-closes-seven-enforcement-cases-collects-21000-in-civil-
penalties/. This closely tracks the present case where the Respondents violated the Act by 
coordinating communications to inject illegal corporate money into the race. 

B. Matlock for Congress and Jimmy Matlock conspired to violate federal election law 
by accepting prohibited in-kind corporate contributions 

Pursuant to 52 U.S.C. § 30118(a), federal political campaigns are prohibited from 
accepting contributions from corporations. In this instance, corporate spending for the 
production and placement of the corporate funded TV ad was known by both the campaign 
consultant. The Bingham Group, and by the candidate, Jimmy Matlock, all of whom were 
personally involved in producing the corporate funded TV ad. Matlock for Congress and Jimmy 
Matlock also conspired with Matlock Tire to coordinate when each would be running its ads. 
See Exhibit B. It is undisputed that Jimmy Matlock and Matlock for Congress knowingly 
accepted what, in this instance, constitutes an illegal, in-kind corporate contribution. 

C. Respondents conspired to violate federal election law by making an illegal in-kind 
corporate contribution by producing and airing a corporate funded television 
advertisement that constituted a prohibited coordinated communication 

The corporate funded television advertisement is an improper coordinated 
communication made by the corporation in support of a federal campaign. 11 CFR 109.21. 
FECA provides a three-part test to determine whether a communication is "coordinated": 

1) Payment is made by a person other than the candidate's campaign committee; 
2) Content standards are satisfied; and 
3) Conduct standards are satisfied. 

11 CFR 109.21(a) 

Here, it is without question that the television advertisement was paid for by Matlock 
Tire, a corporate entity, so the payment prong is satisfied. 

The content prong is satisfied on multiple grounds. First, the television advertisement is 
a public communication, which "refers to a clearly identified House. . .candidate [Jimmy 
Matlock] and is publicly distributed or otherwise publicly disseminated in the clearly identified 
candidate's jurisdiction 90 days or fewer before the clearly identified candidate's. . .primary. . 
.election. 11 CFR 109.21(c)(4)(i). Secondly, the Matlock Tire advertisement constitutes a 
redistribution of campaign material, through the use of the same images, language, themes and 
messages being used by Matlock for Congress, as coordinated by Jimmy Matlock and The 
Bingham Group. 11 CFR 109.21(c)(2). 
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Finally, the conduct prong is satisfied not just by Jimmy Matlock's material involvement 
with the production of the advertisement, but also by Lisa Bingham and The Bingham Group 
having been materially involved in the production of the television advertisement, engaged in 
substantial discussion about the advertisement, and having acted as a common vendor of both the 
corporate payee, Matlock Tire, and the campaign committee, Matlock for Congress. 11 CFR 
109.21(d). 

Here, the Respondents' egregious conduct satisfies the three requirements for an illegal 
coordinated communication. Matlock Tire paid for the advertisements in question. The TV ad 
campaign was within 90 days of the Tennessee primary. Jirmny Matlock was featured 
prominently in the advertisements, demonstrating that he was materially involved in decisions 
regarding their content. The Commission has previously held that a candidate's appearance in an 
advertisement for his or her business is sufficient to show that the candidate was materially 
involved in the decisions regarding that communication. See, e.g., MUR 5517 (Stork); MUR 
5410 (Oberweis). Finally, the Matlock-Campaign and Matlock Tire share a common vendor in 
The Bingham Group. 

As noted above, the FEC has previously cited and fined a candidate and his business for 
the exact same behavior as that of the Respondents. See, e.g., MUR 5410 (Oberweis). The 
Commission should treat the Respondents equally severely for their violations of the Act. 

D. Matlock Tire's recent advertisements do not fall within the Safe Harbor Exception. 

While the Act does provide a safe harbor for certain types of business advertisements, it 
does not apply here. Matlock Tire's wanton violations of federal election law fall far outside the 
scope of that safe harbor. 

Under 11 CFR 109.21(i), a public communication in which a Federal candidate is clearly 
identified only in his capacity as the owner of a business that existed prior to the candidacy is not 
a coordinated communication if: (1) the medium, timing, content, and geographic distribution of 
the public commimication are consistent with public communications made prior to .the 
candidacy; and (2) the public communication does not promote, support, attack, or oppose that 
candidate or another candidate who seeks the same office. 11 CFR 109.21(i). 

Here, the content of the advertisements in question is not consistent with that of Matlock 
Tire's television advertisements made prior to Jimmy Matlock's candidacy. It was not until 
Jimmy Matlock declared his candidacy that Matlock Tire's advertisements began featuring him 
so prominently. Furthermore, these recent advertisements do not solicit business or place any 
emphasis on the commercial nature of Matlock Tire, as Matlock Tire's advertisements did in the 
past. These advertisements' only purpose is to promote Jimmy Matlock's congressional 
campaign using illegal corporate contributions. If such a striking aberration in content does not 
fall outside the safe harbor exception, it is difficult to imagine any communication from a 
business owner running for Federal Office that would. Granting safe harbor would allow the 
Matlock Campaign to brazenly circumvent campaign finance laws. Such an allowance of such a 
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willful violation would greatly diminish the power of the Act. The FEC should investigate and 
punish the Matlock Campaign to the fullest extent of the law. 

Mark Hafckncv as Individual Respondent 

It is warranted to join Mark Hackney individually, as well as in his capacity as Treasurer 
of the Committee, as he permitted the Committee to wantonly and willfully violate the Act by 
engaging in coordinated communications with The Bingham Group and Matlock Tire. Mr. 
Hackney was required to keep record of all contributions made to the Committee. 11 CFR 102.9. 
By allowing the coordinated communication to occur, and not at least reporting these illegal in-
kind corporate contributions. Hackney recklessly failed to fulfill his duties as required by the 
Act. 

Conclusion 

Upon information and belief, and based upon the facts set forth hereinabove, the 
Respondents, Matlock for Congress, Mark Hackney, Treasurer, The Bingham Group, Lisa 
Bingham, as President of The Bingham Group, Matlock Tire Service, Inc., Jimmy Matlock, 
individually, and Mark Hackney, individually, have violated the Federal Election Campaign Act 
of 1971, as amended. 

Please contact me if you have any further questions. 

Before me this 1^ day ofjJkk. 
lurchett for €c 

Respectfully submitted. 

Andrew DavisX^ampaign Manager 
Burchett for Congress 
5901 Kingston Pike 
Knoxville,TN 37919 

_, 2018, appeared Andrew 
Davis, as Campaign Manager of Burchett for tongiess, and under penalty of perjury did swear 
and affirm that the above and foregoing facts are true and eorrect to the best of his/her 
knowledge and belief. 

''Hinuw^S^ 
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30a8pol 
MoiookaOieFarfly 
3048661 
MtfOBkaOlO Failly 
304 8661 
Mrtookaoia Fanny 
306 8661 
Mmi6Gk20i6Fon«y 
306 8661 
iMaekSOlBFoirtly 

223849 

332949 

MlOoekSOlBFnrtly 333646 
29ia66l 
MiVochaOIBFonflp 383949 
3046661 
MHookaOIBFmrtly 231046 
SOiBpOl 
MHOCkfOIBFonOF 223646 
304 8p6l 
MiloekBOiaFwrfly 323646 
3046641 
HaOoek 2016 Fwily 333M9 
30o866l 
UileekaoiOPwrily 383649 
30s 8661 
Miila6k20iaFan1iv 333040 
3040661 

KWUV FXNC 003»a4:00 DEFAULT 74 0.00 0002/1007:3000 0004/10 

OLUV FXNC 09M>24M DEFAULT 74 e.QOoo/i9risoioMo 0004/18 

HRTl FXNC OOM'IOM DEFAULT 74 000 060011607:2000 0004116 

NRTZ FXNC 09M.ilk00 DEFAULT 74 0.00 oeouioo/!»oo: oeo4/ia 

BUM FXNC 0a:00-2<;00 N N N V Y V Y DEFAULT 74 0.00 oeaona 130000 0604/16 

61.UV FXNC oooo-aoM DEFAULT 74 OuOO oooviooooooo 0004/10 

BLUV FXNC 06:0U4:0O N N N V V Y Y DEFAULT 74 0.00 ooQ4naooooM 00O4/I0 

KRTZ HOTV OEOMOrOO DEFAULT 74 QiOO 00/ie>l006.-6000 0004/10 

HRTZ HOTV 080004M V Y V V V * * DEFAULT 74 0.00 oanoHOooiMOO 0004/10 

NRFZ Hflrv OIOO-3II.OB DEFAULT 74 oooooni/fooaootoo 00047/6 

HHTZ HOTV 00.-06.24:00 DEFAULT 74 000 0613211011:SOOO 0604/16 

HRTZ HOTV 0800*34:00 DEFAULT 74 O.00 oaoyia IOCOMO 06O4N6 

KXNE HOTV nM-UM DEFAULT 74 o.QO oaiayia INBOISO 0604/16 

KXNE HOTV OBOO.MOO DEFAULT 74 0.00 0801/16120000 0604/16 

KXNE HBTV 0000-34:00 DEFAULT 74 0.00 08/ltflB I6.-60:20 0604/16 

KXNE HOTV 080074:00 GEPAUIT 74 O.QO 08121/1611;90[3I> 0604^8 

KXf4E HOTV 080D7400 DEFAULT 74 0.00 QeR2/t610:6000 0604/16 

KXNE 

KKME 

HOTV 

HATV 

OOOO-MOO DEFAULT 

napAULT 

74 

1 1
 0604116 

HnnB HlilV 

iMinj 

UBrnwbi 

NOnrO 

KXW8 

•fwuia 

HOTV 

HOTV 

•JAVU 

OBO»34OT 

0000-3400 DEFAULT 

74 

74 «.no9n»i>n»:»' 

DN/24/II 

06/24/16 

KWnrO 

FLMN 

HOTV 

HOTV 

OBOB-MKN 

0600-3400 DEFAULT 

•4 

74 OOOOOANia 14:60(30 

00/24716 

0104710 

FUNN HOTV OOOO-MOO V V T V Y Y V DEFAULT 74 0.00 MRo/ia io:«kOO 0004/I6 

PUW HOTV OBOD-MOO DEFAar 74 o.oooani/iaiOEWSO 0004/I6 

FUNN HOTV esoo-»:QO V Y r y y Y. V DEFAULT 74 0.00 0802/1612MM 0004/10 

FUNN HOTV 06:00-3400 DEFAULT 74 - 0.00 0804/1006:6090 0604/16 

BLNT HOTV 0800-34:00 DEFAULT 74 0.00 00/16/10 139090 0BO4/16 

BLNT HOTV oa.oo.24.-oo DEFAULT 74 0.00 0601/1008:5090 08O4/I6 

BU4T HOTV 0900-3400 DEFAULT 74 0.00 060211612-6090 0604/16 

BLUV HOTV 09:00-3400 DEFAULT 74 OeO 00/16/1016:6090 0604/16 

BLUV HOTV 09.00-2400 DEFAULT 74 0.00 0003/10 11:60:30 0004/16 

BLUV HOTV 06:00.94:00 DEFAULT 74 000 0803/16186090 0804/18 

KBUV HOTV 06 00.34:00 DEFAULT 74 0.00 00/tVIB 11:6090 0004/16 

KEUV HOTV 0000-24:00 DEFAULT 74 - 0.00 00/10/1010:80i00 0004716 



1 

120 N MMaekOOiOfmEy 228940 REUV HOTV UN-24N 
80B Opal 

1U N MdoekMlOFnOy 3889(9 KWUV HOTV 99M-34M 
NBOPBI , 

183 N llMoek8ei8F«rfly 727949 KWUV HOTV 99M-34M 
80l8pM 

1U N HNOBhaOIOFnDF 233040 KWUV HOTV NN-24:N 
809 8PM 

141 N MBOBBkOOlOFaiDy 888049 KXNB HOTV «M>84M 
aOBOpM 

141 N MMoehlOISFaiDy 888949 KXNE HOTV 08.-0E<34M 
30B6POI 

148 H MNIaBk80ieF«rtly 338949 KMNB HOTV ««-a4«o 
aOBOpM 

142 H UMtakaOIOrirrtF 838949 KKWS HOTV OftDD44.'N 
MB Opel 

140 M MMOBhaoieFfiiEF 228849 lOCWO HOTV 08M-24:H 
aoBOpBi 

140 H MMi2010F«ity 833049 WH9 HDTV OfeOO.a4-.N 

140 H 
aoispM 
MaOeckMlSFwiDy 828910 Kxwa HOTV nM44M 
MBEPM 

M H MNlBOk20iaFBnDr 838949 
n,, J 

HRTZ H»T U.-00.24m 

30 N 
WBOPOI 
MMoBkaOlOFmAy 3289(9 HRTE . • HIST N:09'34:N 
MiBpM 

M N yMOBk2019F«rDF »304g HRTZ (AST N:00.24M 
MBSPM 

3D M MFDoBhSDIOFmir 727949 HRTZ HIOT 00:n-24M 
89B^I 

U H IM0«k20iaF«nay 883918 HJCK MET 99M-74M 
aOtOpBI » N UftoekaoiOFiaDv 8889(9 KICK HIET n:00>34:N 
HB8p« 

M N M4lBek20iaFin(ly 923949 HJCK HIST 00.-09-84:N 
NBSpM 

88 N Ui9aeka010Fairty 28aM9 HJCK MET 00N-84N 
aoBEpBt 

53 M WiioakaiiFMDp 338040 KXNE MOT OOM-Mm 
MBOpM 

82 N IMoek20l0Fn(^ 223049 KXNE WET 0B3)D-24XW 
8098991 

98 N MMOBkaOieFiirtlY 328849 KXNE HIET OO.N-KN 
aoBOpM 

03 N MfOBCkaolBFiMy 228949 moc HIET 0a:0O-84M 
MB8PM 

92 M MaUBkaoiOFanOy 223M0 KXNE HIET 99M-24M 
89a OpM 

OB N IMBgk2010FMily 328949 NXW8 MET 00:QD-84m 
80a Spot 

N 717 Ma9wkM(0Ftii«y 889949 KXWO HIET OftOO>24.'N 
30a 9pM « N MaSaakaOlOFMiDy 228949 Kxwa HIST aoN)0-84iio 
3018PM 

94 N yB«eMi2D1DFan«V 288949 FLMN HIET 0BC(»>84:N 
30B8PM 

04 N MalaBk20iaFaiNiy 828949 FIMH MET OBcOO-24:N 
80a BpM 

04 N Mifaak80lOFifnl(y 223049 FLMN HIST ee:00.84:N 
SOitpoi 

04 N UMaek20l9F8ii(iy 888949 FLIM MET 99M9409 
30B OpM 

IN N MMKkOOlOFBnilr B3949 BLNT HUT KOe^tN 
OQaOpM 

too N UBlQAUtOranliy 281940 QLNT MOT ooiOo-atN 
IOBBPOI 

IN H MiOaek8010FanDp 833949 BLNT HUT 09t99'2k90 
309 9pM 

V V Y V Y Y Y OSFAMI 

V V Y V Y Y Y DBFMJLT 

V V y Y V V V OEFAUIT 

V Y V Y Y Y Y DEFAULT 

NY V Y .V Y Y DEFAULT 

H V V Y * V Y DEFAULT 

NY Y Y Y Y Y DEFAULT 

NY Y. Y Y Y-Y DEFAULT 

H N rf Y Y V Y DEFAULT 

H H N V V Y- Y DEFAULT 

N N N N V Y-Y DEFAULT 

V V Y Y V Y Y DEFAULT 

V V r Y Y V Y DEFAULT 

V V Y V Y Y Y DEFAULT 

V Y Y. Y V Y.V DEFAULT 

V Y Y Y Y w DEFAULT 

V V Y Y Y T Y DEFAULT 

V Y V- Y Y V V DEFAULT 

V V Y Y V Y Y DEFAULT 

y Y Y Y Y Y. Y DEFAULT 

V Y Y Y V V V DEFAULT 

y V V. Y y Y Y DEFAULT 

V Y Y. Y Y V y DEFAULT 

V V V Y V V Y DEFAULT 

V V V Y Y Y Y DEFAULT 

V Y Y y Y Y y DEFAULT 

y Y Y V V Y. V DEFAULT 

V Y V" Y Y Y V DEFAULT 

y V Y Y V Y. Y DEFAULT 

V V Y Y V Y Y DEFAULT 

V V Y y Y if Y DEFAULT 

V V Y Y Y y. Y DEFAULT 

V Y Y V y y" y DEFAULT 

y V Y Y y y- Y OEFAUIT 

74 

14 

74 

74 

74 

74 

74 

74 

74 

74 

74 

74 

74 

74 

74 

74 

74 

14 

14 

74 

74 

74 

74 

74 

74 

74 

74 

74 

74 

74 

74 

74 

0.00 MflVta n:HeD» 

0.00 osftoite iMoao 

^OOOOffTftO IO.SOJO 

oooooasfie lorsftM 

0.00 OOQWIOIMOOO 

0.00 00710(10 Oftsoao 

0.00 OOnOMO 11:90M 

0.00 0004110 IS:S0-J0 

0.00 0001710 lOrOftU 

OOOQB7Z4lM1«SftU 

0.00 0BO37ie20-S0E30 

0.00 0000710 ll:4M0 

ON 0803710OftOMO 

0.00 0803110 0fc4ftM 

0.W 00734118 nc4ft30 

O.00 0O7107IBI1:49AO 

0.n 0001710IMOCM 

0.W 00037101ft4000 

O.N 000371018:49:80 

ON0O7l8l1»nMKn 

O.N ooooriamorao 

0.00 000171000:40:80 

ON 000371000:49:80 

ON 00O8719 ll:49«0 

0.N 00710111 11:49CN 

0.N 00710710 ia:4no 

ooooooyia lotosao 

ON 00/10710 ia:4SbN 

000 0871tfl00ft4fta0 

aN 0000710 00:49:80 

000 00713710 iMSaO 

0.N €0710(10 N.4SN 

OjU 00730710 QO-i&M 

0.N 0803710 00:40:80 

0004710 

0004710 

0004710 

0004710 

00724710 

0004710 

0904710 

0004710 

Q«34nO 

0004710 

0604I10 

0004110 

0004/10 

0004(10 

0004710 

0004710 

0004/10 

0004710 

00734110 

0004710 

0004/10 

0004710 

0004710 

0004710 

0004710 

0004710 

0004710-

00(84710 

0004710 

00O47I0 

0004710 

' 0004710 

0004710 



M ugtoeiiaaiaFurily ttma BLUV HIST Qa:00-24-.00 
aoispoi 

112 N MtfodilOIIFHDr 223840 BLUV M8T 0B.-00.34:00 
SiUSpel 

112 N MilDck20iaFairtly 223040 8LUV NiOT ce.-oo.34M 
OOiOool 

124 N NrfochaOIIFanfly 223040 KEUV HIST" OOMSOM 
OteDoM 

124 N Miloek3ei0 Partly 223040 KEUV HIST 08M24:0Q 
SOtODol 

124 H Ita00ek20ia Fancy 223940 seuv HIST OOMSOin 
30l8pot 

12a M UrtMOOIOFunOy 222040 MAIV MOT • 08M.24M 
aOtEpol 

1U N M**sk2910FKi«v. f233<0: tOMUY HIST 00M.34M 
2Di^ 

13a N MaOacHIOIOFanM -7230I0- KWUV HIST C8M.24:00 
MtEpol 

140 N HrtacJl2010Fartiy 292040 HRT2 HIST OS-ODMOO 
30a8»ol 

140 N M«aak2010Fifrtly 223940 HST2 KIOT 0aM'24:0O 
OOaSpQl 

142 N MrtaekTOIOFanCy 223040 ICONS HIST OOMMOO 
aoioooi 

143 H MaUOCkOOIOFmCy 223040 KXW8 HWT OOMM'OO 
aoi^ 

145 H UaOaekOOIOPHrfly 222M0 MTZ HWT OOMMM 
aOaOOM 

145 N MoekUIOFanDy 223040 HRTZ MWT .OOM'24:O0 

145 N 
30a Spot 
IteloekODIOFaiCy 223040 HST2 HIST 0040.24:00 
OOoSpol 

147 N Moek20iaF«TOy 221540 KXWO HIST 08.-00.34:00 
300 soot 

V V rt V- V V OIFAULT 

V r V V .V V V OCFAULI 

V V V y. V V Y O&AULT 

V y V V. y' y Y OEFAULT 

V y Y Y .y y Y DEFAULT 

V y y T y Y Y DEFAULT 

V y Y T. V V Y DEFAULT 

V y Y *• * Y Y DEFAULT 

V y y y V V Y DEFAULT 

NY y V V Y V DEFAULT 

MY V y Y y Y DEFAULT 

N V .V V V Y Y DEFAULT 

NY .V V Y Y Y DEFAULT 

N N N Y. V Y Y DEFAULT 

N M .11 Y V Y V DEFAULT 

N N N Y Y V Y DEFAULT 

N N N Y y V V DEFAULT 

74 

74 

74 

74 

74 

74 

74 

74 

74 

74 

74 

74 

74 

74 

74 

O.QO 06110/10 t3:4aM 0604/10 

0.00 ooaorie ie4&oo 0504/10 

0.00 OOff 1/1014;4&00 Ot/M/IO 

0.00 0ina/!O loioano 0004/16 

0.00 00/20/10 i4:4k30 06OI/r5 

.e.eeoQrt4/iei3.4SM 00O4/I0 

0.00 00/10/1011:4190 05OI/I0 

9M oom/io 12-A9M Q5a4n6 

000 00O4/I012.4S.00 00O4/I0 

0.00 ooavie iMSrto 05O4H5 

0.00 0002/10IHSM 0504/15 

000 oaoana 11:4040 0004/15 

0,00 OU23nO 11:40(30 oo04/ia 

0,00 0001/10 00:45:00 0504/10 

VOD'OMSIIO t4-.409e 0104/10 

0.00 0004/1019e49M 05O4H0 

0.00 0004/10 14:45:30 0504/10 



Exhibit B 

IIISRC^medki 
TN-2 

va Ha vtt m a/a W> W >/> w T/I' I/H I/U MaM 

NMU Aamaw mfi iMn sari saiin OWH Dann am Min am ooan aavi aghn aari iMim am soBin am oiiiiii am oonm am Ooim am oodKi am ooiiiti 

sraMon Miitotk •itii'ggwi: firtfaai. / agnjiaiin m «ain 111 $iMa ar in^ ui nun MM imui 

Muadi liiOia iaau *!i<n liun nau uiw iu«n iu.ioi K«BI ui.m 

94 Mill 94 M4a M S4A9 111 MU 91 14^1 4« 

AU-CaimalgnSpai^i« 



Exhibit C 

Jimmy Matlock for Congress Cabta Buy 

tnd&x* Vytiflil'-

•. 
"iiiwot ;i»p...irfVKiiei.orj<t 

THJIiF r=«niinr 
SHIP i .OniHS 

nipHF; 
itutt'lh IdpfliF, ; UDTiC : 

Jlmav Maaoek 
•rwii! 

FInPaini Madia 
ilK' 

Knaaviiie Comcnit ZiJl OameniliDiSiH- WNC 6/5M8 6/i7/i8 5 488.00 3(1 «b WaihinRi 

Jimmy MgClock RixPoint Media 
Inc 

Knoiviiie Comcaet 6959 Oomeaet/Knoivii 
ie intcrconncet, 

TM 

FXNC 6/5/18 6/17/18 5 i2J643IO .111 72 Woihlngl 
i>it 

RixPoint Media 
Inc 

Knoiviiie Comcaet 6959 Oomeaet/Knoivii 
ie intcrconncet, 

TM 

FXNC 6/5/18 6/17/18 5 i2J643IO .111 72 Woihlngl 
i>it 

r JrOiAi. 
msHHaai 

i.m 

JilarKeif AdiitW iSyiniilo UiXluifad ; BBM 
nopr 
1 SWP.. 

r • 
' Cwit-X' 

i>pi'i; 
liiMOili bpo'ii. 

[ . 

tfmct. 
*r Jimmy MaUock 
PbrCongKii 

*pnnPOIni 
Media 

Knaiviiie Viimcdia, 
inc. 

i96S VUnedia/TDS-
Farragut-Hallik 

OISC,PXNC;HGTV, 
HiST.USA 

7/6/i8 7/21/18 SiMO 30 197 Viamtdia, 
inc. 

•PJImnvMiHock *Pnei Paint Knoiviiie Vinmedia, 
liir 

5033 Vtamidia/KnoBvl 
llo TN 

DISCFXNQHGTV, 7/6/18 7/22/i8 Si,60i .111 6.t Vilmedii, 

VI .201 160 
i ' IOTAL M-Jlii • 

. AHiccUicR . L .«wat» 
• r] ! 
Affliidt, 'syewr* Sltlint >(lnp»v HiKiinM 

1 HluM-'l 
•ilMt 

f.Hlsln-' 
' SiW, . Ctoti.O-

^or 
Ihcnutii fenuo 

.. . .. 
Oilioe 

Jimmy MaUock nexRiint Media 
inc 

Knoiviiie Comcael 6959 Comcait/Knoxvii 
la lofareonnMt, 

TN 

OiSCPXNCHGTV, 
HiST.TWC 

7/li/i8 7/22/IB $i6J08 i5 240 Waihingt 
on TNCDZ 

nexRiint Media 
inc 

Knoiviiie Comcael 6959 Comcait/Knoxvii 
la lofareonnMt, 

TN 

OiSCPXNCHGTV, 
HiST.TWC 

7/li/i8 7/22/IB $i6J08 i5 240 Waihingt 
on 

TOV-M: ir^uma ana 

' /ift'vOiilleer xotiiok •uniJar Woill :i>4leio 
"BISKT 
Man 

-raSBT 
Sioii. i OmiS 

•f!rr 
:l.w;l;lil aiMU 

"TsriT-
«n» 

Jimmy Matieck ReiPaint Media Knoiviiie Cameait 2i32 Oomcaat/iNSH-
i-t Knoiviiie,TN 

FXNC 7/23/iS 8/l/i8 8 3i5J00 30 45 Waihingt 
inc 

Oomcaat/iNSH-
i-t Knoiviiie,TN on 

Jimmy MaUoek PleiPoint Media 
inc 

Kaoivillc Comcaet 6959 Comcait/Knoivii FXNC 7/23/i8 8/2/18 5 i5M7J>0 30 51 Waihingt 
inun 

PleiPoint Media 
inc 

TN 
on 

L ... . •ixyi'.vj. 
klUUf.ltilJ KI9 


